Brothers, Sheila C

From: Beattie, Ruth E

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 11:14 AM

To: Blonder, Lee; Jones, Davy

Cc: Brothers, Sheila C

Subject: RE: SREC Common Hour Final for BIO 155 / Fall 2013
Lee,

Yes, we were able to find rooms for a common hour final on Thursday Dec 19 from 8.30pm -
10.30pm.

Thanks for your help with this.
REB

Ruth E. Beattie

Interim Associate Dean for Advising/ College of Arts and Sciences Director of Undergraduate
Studies/ Biology Associate Professor Dept. of Biology University of Kentucky Lexington, KY
40506

E-mail: rebeatl@uky.edu

Telephone: 859-257-7647

From: Beattie, Ruth E

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 7:03 AM

To: Blonder, Lee

Subject: Common Hour Final for BIO 155 / Fall 2013 Lee,

As I mentioned when we talked on Saturday, the Biology Department's request for a common hour
final for BIO 155 (21 section course) was somehow lost in the system. Is it possible for the
Senate Council to approve a common hour final for that course for the Fall. Any day /time
would work except for the times when the CHE 105, MA 137 and MA 113 common hour finals are
scheduled.

Thanks
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



